

RE: FHP Regs

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 15:59:49 -0400

Thanks Martin.

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 20, 2017 3:09 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: FHP Regs

Hi Karen,

I'm hoping to receive drafts this afternoon, but it is dependent on the feedback received from the parties involved.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October 20, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: FHP Regs

Hi Martin,

Checking in on this package. Any update on your end with respect to readiness of the regulations?

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca